
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska                                                                                          September 27, 2005 
                                                                                                                                Page 1 of 3 

City Council Minutes 
City of Palmer, Alaska 

                      Special Meeting 
September 27, 2005 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on September 27, 2005, at 6 p.m. in the 
council chambers, Palmer, Alaska. 
 
Mayor Combs called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 

 Ken Erbey    John Combs 
 Jim Wood   Brad Hanson 
      
Also in attendance were the following: 
  

 Tom Healy, City Manager 
 Jack Snodgrass, City Attorney 

Janette Bower, City Clerk 
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Hanson. 
 
D. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
E. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Item 1 – Presentation from Central Paving Products (CPP) 
 
Trevor Edmondson, General Manager, CPP, (a subsidiary of Wilder Construction) along with 
Planning Director Tim Potter and Landscape Engineer Kevin Denier, of Dowl Engineers, and 
Rob Brown, Planning Engineer with CCP, gave a presentation of CCP's End Use Master Plan 
and City of Palmer Land Trade Proposal. 
 
Mr. Edmondson explained CCP’s intent to develop an end use master plan to redevelop their 
property on the northwest side of the Glenn Highway into a residential development at the 
completion of their gravel extraction operation. CCP proposed a trade of a portion of its property 
along the Glenn Highway for a parcel of City owned property. Mr. Edmondson spoke of the 
City’s desire to reserve property for future development of a fire station.  
 
Mr. Potter spoke to the value of the property and described various elements of the 
redevelopment plans. He spoke of the usability and functional value of the site. He explained the 
involved phases and identified various uses of the property.  Mr. Potter explained the property 
selection process and the design concept.  He described access points and property value 
determination. 
 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska                                                                                          September 27, 2005 
                                                                                                                                Page 2 of 3 

Mr. Edmondson spoke of the involved timeframes regarding the current mining operations. He 
stated that the reclamation process would not begin until mining is complete. He explained the 
expectation that mining will be complete by the end of 2008 and the first phase of development 
would begin in 2009. He explained the phased development process and proposed schedule. 
 
Mr. Potter emphasized the opportunities and benefits created for the City. He explained the 
proximity of the CCP proposed parcel in relation to the Glenn Highway, which would include 
easy access for a future fire station, lake frontage and other site amenities. 
 
Mr. Edmondson explained the connectivity between the north and south sides of the highway 
and explained the involved timeframe regarding the conceptual plans for the south side of the 
highway.  He concluded the presentation by stating that Wilder and Central Paving are extremely 
excited about the project and spoke of the provision of a nice focal entry point for the city of 
Palmer. 
 
Council Member Hanson asked if CCP's timeline is planned to coincide with future annexation 
of the property. Mr. Edmondson explained their anticipation that the property will be included in 
the annexation.  
 
Council Member Hanson asked the elevation of the proposed site. Mr. Edmondson explained the 
elevation as a gentle slope and the 20-foot difference in elevation between the level of the 
highway and the level of the lake.  
 
Council Member Hanson spoke of State plans to upgrade the Glenn Highway through the subject 
area and asked if the improvement would alter any of the plans. Mr. Edmondson stated that the 
upgrade would enhance their plans in a number of ways and explained the consolidation of 
driveways, resulting in a more feasible access.   
 
Council Member Hanson asked how long it would be before the east side of the highway would 
be developed for residential use. Mr. Edmondson explained their reserves and plans for 
consolidation of properties. He stated that there are 20-30 years of reserves but a portion of the 
property could be ready for development following development of the other side of the 
highway. Mr. Potter explained the matching of phasing plans on both sides of the highway. Mr. 
Edmondson explained the location of the reserves and their intent to move plant operations.  
 
Council Member Hanson asked of dredging operations. Mr. Edmondson described the areas to 
be dredged.  
 
Council Member Wood inquired as to how much of the future reserve area would become a lake 
when finished.  Mr. Edmondson explained the majority of the land currently owned by Palmer 
would become lake.   
 
Council Member Wood asked of plans to purchase adjacent property. Mr. Edmondson said they 
are in preliminary discussions with the property owner but desire to complete the City process 
first.  
 
Council Member Wood inquired of the depth and soil base of the lakes and whether there would 
be any potential for the water depletion. Mr. Edmonson explained the variation of the water and 
stated that the lake will be deep enough to stock with fish.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding dialog with the fire department regarding its needs and 



_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska                                                                                          September 27, 2005 
                                                                                                                                Page 3 of 3 

requirements for a future fire station.      
 
Mayor Combs asked of the amount of acreage between the proposed Palmer site and the 
highway. Mr. Edmondson stated that he was uncertain but estimated the acreage to be a total five 
to six acres. 
 
City Manager Healy spoke to issue of property appraisals to determine an even trade value.  Mr. 
Edmondson acknowledged their understanding that the property trade must be a like-value swap 
and adjustments to property boundaries could be considered. He voiced his belief that Wilder 
and Central Paving could produce an appraisal process agreeable to the City.  
 
Mayor Combs thanked the Central Paving representatives for their presentation and stated that 
the council would take the proposal under consideration. 
 
F.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.  
 
APPROVED THIS 11th day of October, 2005. 
 

               /s/ 
       John C. Combs, Mayor 
 
 
                   /s/ 
Janette M. Bower, City Clerk  
 


	City of Palmer, Alaska

